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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 June, 2021 7:54 AM

To: jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com

Cc: 'Unimotor'; jenguayvlc@gmail.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; 

Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong; jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SKU8608D AND SKM6650K ON 03/06/2021

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: AW-INS-U4-SKM 6650 K -2021.JGV 

Our Reference : SKU8608D 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list 

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee Priority Services 

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Steve Chen Tsue Yee LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear 

the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
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Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:55 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>; ClaimsDocManagement 

<ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>; Divya Subramaniam <divyasubramaniam37@yahoo.com>; Subramaniam, 

Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Cc: 'Unimotor' <unimotorco@singnet.com.sg>; jenguayvlc@gmail.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLOCKED ATTACHMENT: OUR REF: AW-INS-U4-SKM 6650 K -2021.JGV & YR REF: SKU 8608 D  

Importance: High 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

This email contained an attachment that is potentially malicious. To protect the AIG network and users, the 

attachment named image001.wmz.gz,image001.wmz.wmf was removed from the email. If you believe that this is a 

legitimate email from a trusted source, please contact either the sender or your helpdesk to have the message 

resent in compliance with the corporate electronic messaging standard. 

 

Please be aware that SPAM and other malicious email often have a forged sender to make it appear to be sent from 

someone on your contact list or otherwise trust. 

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT: CHEW HAN CONG 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 6650 K  &  SKU8608D ON 3 JUNE 2021 ALONG SELETAR HILL SHELL PETROL 
KIOSK 
 
Dear  Sirs 
 
We are instructed by CHEW HAN CONG  to notify you of a road accident on  3 JUNE 2021 at about 09.48hr   ALONG 
SELETAR HILL SHELL PETROL KIOSK involving our client’s SKM 6650 K  &   SKU 8608 D   driven by your driver at 
the material time.   

 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct 
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 

Regards 

 

Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 
Fax :  6535 6802 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
For Surveyor Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey.Thank you.Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________Name & SignatureContact :_____________________Date & Time _____________________Surveyor  during repair : ____________________Date & Time : _________________Surveyor after repair : ____________________Date & Time : _____________________________________________________Woo Yuen Kwan  
Audrey ___Date
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 

omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 


